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Saly, Karen

From: Todd Hirshorn [todd@hirshorn.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 20, 2010 9:08 AM
To: Saly, Karen

Subject: Change of address

Hello,

‘A couple of weeks ago you helped me change my name and address for my S-corp. | was wonderi‘ng if you can
help me make similar changes to my LLC.

| would like to change my mailing and principle address for Freehorn Networks, LLC article number
L09000022925

The new mailing and principle address is:

6063 NW 32nd Ave
Boca Raton FL 33496

Also, can you please change the address for the manager/member Shared Advisors, inc? This is my S-Corp
which you helped me change a couple of weeks ago on it's listing.

The correct address for manager/member Shared Advisors, Inc is also:

6063 NW 32nd Ave
Boca Raton FL 33496

One other question. Can you instruct me as to how | can remove The Company Corporation as my registered
agent? They are billing me for annual registered agent services and | would like to remove them so | can save
the money and not continue to pay them. | would like to become the Registered Agent for the company. |
thought this can be changed for free at the time | submit my annual report. As of now, | have not received notice
to file my annual report and | was thinking maybe that was sent to The Company Corp. | appreciate your
assistance with all of these matters.

If you should need to speak with me by phone, please call 561-251-3146

Todd Hirshorn
Freehorn Networks, LLC
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